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Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Lark W. Jones, Mayor

DATE: October 23, 2015

SUBJECT: Special Called Meeting of Monday, October 26, 2015

Pursuant to Section 2-37, entitled "Calling Special Meetings," of the Code of Laws of North
Augusta, South Carolina, a special called meeting of City Council is called for Monday, October 26,
2015 at 7:00 P. M. at the Municipal Center located at 100 Georgia Avenue, North Augusta, South
Carolina.

The purpose of the special meeting shall be for Council to consider the following:

ZONING: North Augusta Development Code, Proposed Text Amendments (Application RZT 15-002)
— Amendment C, Option 1 — Third and Final Reading — Remove from Table

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: Approval of Master Development Agreement Related to Project
Jackson — Ordinance, First Reading — Remove from Table

FINANCE:  Authorization of the City of North Augusta to Enter into an Installment Purchase
Transaction Not to Exceed $75,000,000.00 Related to Project Jackson — Ordinance, First
Reading — Remove from Table

FINANCE: Authorizing the Creation of a Municipal Improvement District Related to Project
Jackson— Ordinance, First Reading — Remove from Table
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Lark W. Jones, Mayor




